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EagleRockCEm Resource

From: BARNES, CINDY [CINDY.BARNES@intgas.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 10:02 AM
To: EagleRockEIS Resource
Subject: Docket No. 70-7015

June 10,  2009 

Chief, Rules and Directives Branch                           Email address: EagleRock.EIS@nrc.gov 
Mail Stop TWB‐05‐B01 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington DC, 20555‐0001 
 
RE: Docket No. 70‐7015 
 
Dear NRC Staff: 

My name is Cindy Barnes and I’ve been a resident of Bonneville county for 49 years, and I am are writing in support of 
AREVA Enrichment Services LLC ‘s license application to construct and operate the Eagle Rock Enrichment Facility. 

I believe that safe and efficient uranium enrichment in the United States is necessary if our country is going to continue 
to generate 20 percent (or more) of our electricity from carbon dioxide‐free nuclear power. 

I also believe this is a good time to address the depleted uranium waste they will produce by enrichment and encourage 
Aeva to make arrangements, if possible, for commercial de‐conversion of this material.  The commercial de‐conversion 
alternative would eliminate the need for storage of materials on site and eliminate the dependence upon DOE and DOE 
facilities for de‐conversion. 

Today, the United States imports nearly 90 percent of the uranium enrichment services it needs.  The Eagle Rock 
Enrichment Facility will guarantee a secure supply of enrichment services for our fleet of commercial nuclear reactors. 

Our region offers a qualified workforce with a long history in nuclear energy, as well as strong community and political 
support. 

I realize that legitimate questions about potential environmental impacts must be addressed and I look forward to 
reviewing and commenting on the Draft EIS.   

AREVA has demonstrated a willingness to be a good corporate citizen by becoming active in our community and going 
the extra mile to communicate with community and state leaders as well as citizens in regard to this project. 

In closing I urge the NRC to expeditiously process AREVA’s application for the Eagle Rock Enrichment facility. 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Cindy Barnes 
830 Mesa Cir 
Idaho Falls, ID  83401 
208 529‐4334 
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